Thomas Caggiano

Inside on the Outside’s publisher of thomascaggiano.com exposing corruption in government
member of the protected corrupt HOA’s Aliante Master Association and

Autumn Ridge at Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association along wit the

criminal enterprise Firstservice Residential and internationally protected by the

DOJ, FBI, State of Nevada, Gov Lombardo and prior Gov Sisolak (D), NV Attorney General
Ford, Clark county Commissioners, District Attorney, and Las Vegas Valley mayors as are the
HOAs and FSR attorneys by NV Bar, Justice Court of Las Vegas judges by the Committee on
Judcial Discipline and Las Vegas Police by the Las Vegas Metro Fiscal Affairs Board mem-
bers, the Las Vegas Civilian Review Board, known by NV Federal Senators Catherine Cortez-
Masto, Esq, Sen Jacky Rosen, Rep Horsford, State Sen Pat Spearman, Assemblywoman D,
Las Vegas mayor, North Las Vegas Mayor, Police departments in thee municipalizes ass well
as Henderson as violations of oath of office to comply wit federal and state laws , he Justice
manual y the Us. Attorney for NV, and FBI in Washington DC and nevada , State Administra-
tor of Courts, and other accomplices violate one of more of he following 18 U.S,C. 2, 3, 4,
241, 242, 666.1001,1512,1513 as well as State laws and NRS regulations noted on http://tho-
mascaggiano.com/index.pdf and http://thomascaggiano.com/CEASEANDDESIST. pdf Com-
munity management firm in many states owned by Canada’s Firstservice Corporation

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Mar 13, 2025

To: Clark County Commissioners and Attorney

USPS Priority mail, Certified, Return Receipt, Tracking No: 70170530000092055693
500 Grand Central Pkwy

Las Vegas, NV 89155

To: Clark County District Attorney Wolfson, Esq.

USPS Priority mail, Certified, Return Receipt, Tracking No: 70170530000092055495
200 Lewis Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Subject: Corruption, Fraud, Waste and Abuse, criminal disbursements of State, County and
municipal funds, other federal, state, municipal laws, Justice Manual, Police manuals and
NRS codes for HOAs and Community managers, judges, attorneys and other enforcement
agencies

1. TAKE NOTICE: This a declaration executed under penalty of perjury based upon my own
knowledge, FBI tip line reports, Police records, court videos and court transcripts, US. Coun-
sel of Inspector Generals on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE) audio recordings, U.S. District
Court District of Nevada court records, Justice Court of Las Vegas court videos and tran-
scripts, and other court filings, presentations at Aliante Master Association, Autumn Ridge at
Aliante Community Association, Carlk County Commissioners pubic records, Better Business
bureau records and findings directing evidence be provided the NV Attorney General, NV
Real Estate Division, CIC Ombudsman, State of nevada Administrator of Courts records, Ne-
vada and other audio records, court transcripts, Clark County Commission records published
by the Clerk, as this decal ration also included adopted published records, over 700 Megs of
records from the NV Sec of State that were widely distributed, 200 pages from the NV Attor-
ney General, and Federal Trade Commission records input into the Consumer Sentinel Net-




work by the Consumer Fiance Protection Board and by Thomas Caggiano into the Federal
Trade Commission Consumer Sentinel Network accessible to thousands of enforcement
agencies world wide and is executed under penalty of perjury which is published by Inside on
the Outside’s news media on http://thomascaggiano.com/CIC.pdf under 28 U.S. Code § 1746
- Unsworn declarations under penalty per NRS 53.045 Use of unsworn declaration in lieu of
affidavit or other sworn declaration and 18 U.S.C. 1746 Unsworn Declarations Under Penalty
Of Perjury and is evidence per Rule 1007. Testimony or Statement of a Party to Prove Con-
tent delivered to the FBI in Las Vegas on 3/7/2025 by certified mail USPS receipt tracking
number 70170530000092055686 published on http://thomascaggiano.com/TRUMPDA-
TA3.pdf and other records noted on http://thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf.

2. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: additional records provided those in the Executive branch and
widely districted as an attachment is provided on the attached USB flash drive, marked DATA,
listed in the Attachment and are evidence included within this declaration executed under the
penalty of perjury proving evidence of corruption within Clark County and Las Vegas known to
the mayor of Las Vegas published on http://thomascaggiano.com/BERKLEY.pdf and http://tho-
mascaggiano.com/LASVEGAS.pdf. and http:/thomascaggiano.com/SEAMAN.pdf. As news
media by Inside on the Outside thomascaggiano.com is also referenced by any new media
and web sites regarding corruption in governemtn which urls addresses with short descrip-
tions can be obtained googling in quotes “thomascaggiano.com”, and printing out a 200 page
pdf file with adopted referenced exhibits and other urls on http://thomascaggiano.com/in-
dex.pdf or direct access via http://thomascaggiano.com which include access to audio re-
cords, CIGIE’s .mp3 recorded telephone audio recordings describing the corruption in the
US'’s two-tiered system of Justice under the prior administrations as well as 700 MEGS of
email records from NV the Secretary of State, 200 pages of widely distributed emails with at-
tached exhibits distributed by thomascaggiano@gmail.com

3. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: Thomas Caggiano is a unit holder of the protected corrupt
HOA's Aliante Master Association and Autumn Ridge at Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community
Association where in the President of the HOAs Michael Breault stated in he HOAs before
unit holders: “l am honored to be protected by the FBI” and has also been proteced by a ser-
ies of Governors of nevada who under oath of office a=is to assure NV laws are enforced as
Gov Sisolak (D) the former corrupt chair of he Clark County Commissioners along with others
have proteced the corrupt NV Attorney General Aaron Ford, Esq. (D) who projects Clark
County, the Governor, the FBI, other Clark County Commissioners, enforcement agents in NV
t include the NV Business and industry department, NV Real Estate Div, CIC Ombudsman,
Committee on Judicial Discipline, NV Bar as judges and attorneys constantly violate federal
law, oath of office and Judicial Canons and Rules of Professonial Conduct to main the interity
of profession violate oaths of office defeinced as perjury and are accomplices 18 USC Section
3 in a contiunuing consoraicy of fraud waste and abuse with relatiation by amny govenernt of-
ficals and agencies and threats by the FBI and Las Vegas Police to report criems as requried
by 18 USC Section 4 misprisin of Felony and violae offcial duties by willful neglect, mal-
feasnce and offcial groooss misconduct to beenfit themsevles by contiuous violations of feder-
al ,state count and municipal laws to aide polcial party or the criminal consoraicy within the
State of Nevada to protect HOA's and Fristservice Residential which control HOAs in Nevada
with over 10,000 inhabitants as bribery, mail and tax fraud,rcry, criminal enterprisies flourish in
Carlk County. along with the criminal enterprise, NRS 207.380, Firstservice Residential an
internationally comunty management firm protected by the DOJ, FBI, State of Nevada, Gov
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Lombardo who was the prior Clark County Sheriff and at same time Las Vegas Chief of Police
protected and prior Gov Sisolak (D), NV Attorney General Ford (D), Clark County Commis-
sioners, Administrator, District Attorney Wolfson, Esq., and series of Las Vegas Valley May-
ors, City Council members as have been the HOAs and FSR attorneys by NV Bar, Justice
Court of Las Vegas judges protected by the Committee on Judicial Discipline and Las Vegas
Police Internal Affairs Bureau by the Las Vegas Metro Fiscal Affairs Board members, the Las
Vegas Civilian Review Board, known by NV Federal Senators Catherine Cortez-Masto, Esq.
(D), Sen Jacky Rosen (D), Rep Horsford (D), Sate Sen Pat Spearman, Assemblywoman Dan-
iele Monroe-Moreno (D), , Las Vegas mayor, North Las Vegas mayor, Police departments in
thee municipalities ass well as Henderson as violations of oath of office to comply with federal
and state laws , as DOJ, FBI, U.S. Attorney for NV, and FBI in Washington DC as the US At-
torney Pam Bondi, Esq. and FBI director Kash Patel, Esq. began removing dozens of US At-
torneys and FBI agents and President Trump upon his successful Appeal late Division appeal
over a US District Judge order removed Office of Special Counsel (OSC) https://ny-
post.com/2025/03/05/us-news/appeaIs-court-aIIows-trump—to-axe—head-of—federaI-watchdog-
agency/ and OGE director https://www.govexec.com/management/2025/02/ethics-and-whis-
tleblower-officials-fired-trump/402887/ that have allowed the corruption in DOJ and FBI in
Nevada and Clark County fester and become embolden knowing they were protected by a
corrupt Establishment. wherein two systems of injustice are fostered. and nevada , State Ad-
ministrator of Courts, and other accomplices violate one of more of the following:

18 U.S.C. 2,3,4,241,242,666.1001,1512,1513
as well as State laws and NRS regulations noted on http://thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf
and http://thomscaggiano.com/CEASEANDDESIST.pdf Community management firm in many
states owned by Canada’s Firstservice Corporation.

4. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE: Having met teams of police officers in Las Vegas, North Las
Vegas and Henderson numerous teams proving massive evidence, and directed by the Carlk
County District Attorney to provide a copy of my voluntary police report describing alleged
criminal conduct as the Police and its Internal Affairs Bureau (IAB) both violated my civil rights
to report crimes and obtain by Common Law rights of Access copies of records of my prior
complaints to the Internal Affairs bureau under threat by 3 police offices in its Command Sta-
tion, as numerous federal agencies violated my FOAI and U.S. Common Law rights of Access
to obtain records by fraud, conspiracy - two or more people acting together - and threats are
documents in complaints field with numerous enforcement agencies, federal senators and
house members which directed e to file complaints to the Office of special Counsel (OSC) as
President Trump fired the OSC as the US Appellate Division confirmed his authority as Presi-
dent, the Better Business Bureau upon receiving false information from Aliante Master’s As-
sociation Community Management firm Firstservice Residential which has engage in massive
continuous violations of federal ,state, county and municipal laws for over a decade including
NRS code violations has also been protected by the NV Business and Industry Division, the
NV Real Estate Division, its CIC Ombudsman as the Consumer Financial Protection Board as
also done by Thomas Caggiano have entered massive evidence of criminal conduct by the
HOAs AMA and its subassociation Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association with over
10,000 unit holders as the Federal Trade Commission has filled upon its allocation space in
the Consumer Sentinel Network with evidence from Thomas Caggiano as police officers did
file CDs of evidence agaisnt officials, enforcement agencies in Las Vegas, Clark County and
the State of Nevada including the FBI in Nevada and Washington DC which as protected
Clark County, municipalizes and other accomplices 18 USC Section 3 which requires no overt
act to be a criminal violation, 18 USC Section 4 Misprision of felony in a continuing conspiracy
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18 USC Section 2 and other crimes noted on http;//thomascaggiano.comCEASEANDDE-
SIST.pdf and firing with President Trump AG Pam Bondi http://thomscaggiano.com/BON-
Dl.pdf, FBI director Kash Patel on http://thomsacaggiano.com/PATEL.pdf and the new Las Ve-
gas Mayor Berkley on http://thomscaggiano.com/BERKLEY.pdf, http://thomascaggia-
no.com/LASVEGAS.pdf, President Trump on http://thomascaggiano.com/T RUMPDATA .pdf
and recent letter http:/thomscaggiano.com/TRUMPDATA3.pdf received on Mar 10, 2025 at
his home in Mar-a-Logo also provided the FBI as shown on the certified USPS return receipt
delivered on Mar 7, 2025 and FBI in Las Vegas on Mar 7, 2025.

5. Senator Cortez-Masto, Esq. as NV G referred me to the FBI regarding violations of 18 USC
Sections 241 and 242 and also violation of Police Manual, Procedures et. al noted in the Po-
lice manuals as the DOJ and FBI have been constantly violating the Justice manual including
Judges in Las Vegas, and NV Court Appellate Division staff in Carson City known the Carson
City District Attorney, Carson City’s Board of Supervisors and District Attorney and other
Mayors in Nevada, news media, et. al.

6. In my opinion, the State of Nevada is the most corrupt State in USA lead by Clark county
as Gov Sisolak, the former Clark County Commsioner (D)was followed by Gov Joseph Lom-
bardo (R) the former Clark County Sheriff (R) and also chief of Las Vegas Police (R) protected
by Las Vegas members on the Las Vegas Fiscal Affairs Committee and Las Vegas Civilian
Review board for years as Lombardo and Ford of different parties protect one another pro-
tected by CIGIE, GAO Fraudnet, OSC, FBI and other accomplices all whom violate their oaths
of office defined as perjury to self benefit themselves , Clark County and the State of Nevada

7. In HOA meetings the President of both HOAs, Michael Breault stated: “I am honored to be
protected by the FBI” for as shown now by US AG Bondi, Esq in massive removal of federal
attorneys, and security clearances and staff has already taken place as well as firing of the
OSC and OGE director by President Trump after he had to file an appeal to the US District
Court which unanimously agreed the President had the authority to remove the director of the
OSC, to which | was directed by oversight committees in the Senate and filed complaints to
the OSC, Office of Professional Responsibility for DOJ and separately FBI, and US District
Court District of Colombia’s Appellate Division Board of Professional Responsibility against
FBI director Chris Way, Esq. and his FOIA office which lost many cases violating willfully FOIA
requesters access for FBI records such as Judicial watch and others.. which would expose he
Deep State now being investigated by US AG Pam Bondi and FBI director Kash Patel as the
FBI director Wray resigned before Trump could as he stated fire Chris Wray.

8. | use be a Democrat for over 50 years and was a Democratic Delegate for Sanders agaisnt
the protected Hillary Clinton and her staff and accomplices that destroyed hard drives and
destroyed cell phones and had classified at on her home unsecured server while her aide had
over 30,000 emails many classified on her husband’s unsecured laptop yet none were
charged as VP Biden removed classified materials out of secured areas in violation of law to
his home garage without any authority as he was NOT President and as stated by the Special
Counsel the only reason he was not indicted is because of his failed mental memory and com-
passion he felt a jury would have. As admitted after 4 years by those who worked fro Presi-
dent Biden his mental acuity was failing as soon as he got into office adn they protected him.

9. Under 18 USC Section 3333, the attached and referenced materials can be provided di-
rectly to the US District Court for District of Nevada and after a Special Grand Jury files its re-



port to the District Judge, the Judge can remove officials from their positions, recommend oth-
er actions by the Executive Branch or other enforcement agency.

10. One can provide an affidavit directly to a State of Nevada District Judge under State of
Nevada District judge under https://iwww.leg.state.nv.us/App/InterimCommittee/REL/Docu-
ment/12765 can directly issue arrest warrants.

11. The corruption in Clark County, protected by the FBI i Las Vegas for years is known the
the House. Senate, and NV Senators Catherine Cortez_Masto (D) and Jacky Rosen (D) and
their staffs for years as well as my Congressman Horsford (D), State Senator Pat Spearman
(D), Assemblywoman Daniele Monroe-Moreno, Speaker, Pro Tempore (D) and Mayor of North
Las Vegas Pamela Goynes-Brown and its Ward members and dozens of police officers,ser-
geants

, Lieutenants, Captains and Sheriffs for years.

12. The following additional factors should be considered in further actions by the Commis-
sioners adn Clark County District Attorney who should | suggest resign or comply with 18
U.S.C. 4 Misprision of Felony, other State and County laws and Codes of Ethics RPC 8.3 and
8.3.b to maintain the integrity of the profession.

2024 Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 252 - District Attorneys
NRS 252.190 - Penalty for malfeasance in office or neglect of duty.
NV Rev Stat § 252.190 (2024)The district attorney may be prosecuted for malfeasance in of-
fice, or neglect of duty, and shall be punished for a gross misdemeanor and as provided in
NRS 197.230.

Federal Crimes among others

18 USC SECTION 2 - CONSPIRACY

18 USC SECTION 3 - ACCOMPLICE

18 USC SECTION 4 - MISPRISION OF FELONY

RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT RPC 3.3 Maintain Integrity of the Profession
Oath of Office violation is Perjury

NRS 173.049 Court clerk may accept information filed electronically; procedure; serv-
ice.

1. A court clerk may accept an information filed pursuant to this chapter that is filed elec-
tronically. An information that is filed electronically must contain an image of the signature of
the prosecuting attorney.

2. If a court clerk accepts an information that is filed electronically pursuant to subsection
1, the court clerk shall acknowledge receipt of the information by an electronic time stamp and
shall electronically return the information with the electronic time stamp to the prosecuting at-
torney. An information that is filed and time-stamped electronically pursuant to this Section
may be converted into a printed document and served upon a defendant in the same manner
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as an information that is not filed electronically.

NRS 173.055 Duties of district attorney or Attorney General; written statement
containing reasons why information not filed.

1. The Attorney General when acting pursuant to a specific statute or the district attorney
of the proper county shall inquire into all cases of preliminary examinations as provided by
law, concerning the commission of any offense, whether the offenders are committed to jail,
recognized or held to bail.

2. If the district attorney or the Attorney General determines in any such case that an in-
formation ought not to be filed, the district attorney or Attorney General shall file with the clerk
of the court having jurisdiction of the supposed offense a written statement containing the rea-
sons, in fact and in law, for not filing any information in the case. The statement must be filed
within 15 days after the holding of the preliminary examination.

NRS 173.065 Judge may require Attorney General to prosecute if district attorney re-

fuses. The judge of the court having jurisdiction may in extreme cases, upon affidavit filed
with the judge of the commission of a crime, require all available evidence to be delivered to
the Attorney General for prosecution, if the district attorney refuses to prosecute any person
for such crime.

13. | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.”
Executed on Mar 13, 2025 e

Encl ar slaled -
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M Gma" thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

NV, Clark County and Las Vegas are cease pools of fraud, waste and abuse
4 messages

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 5, 2025 at 10:48 AM
To: rebecca.edgeworth@asm.state.nv.us, thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>, press <press@nevadagop.org>,
press <press@cortezmasto.senate.gov>, Press_Paul@paul.senate.gov, whistieblower@ronjohnson.senate.gov,
DOGE@mail.house.gov, districtcourtclerk@carson.org, OIG <oig@gao.gov>; oig <oig@nsf.gov>, info@republicanags.com,
aginquiries <aginquiries@ag.nv.gov>

Protected by FBI SAC Las Vegas who Trump fired and was re-instated by a corrupt judge

NV AG Frod and Carf County DA protect the County and Las Vegas including the corrupt HOA Alaitne Master

Association which is also protected by the Justice Court of Las Vegas, Clark County DA, Calrk County Sheriff and Las
Vegas Police as the US Attomey for NV Resigned and trump also fired the corrupt Office of Special Council in DC and lots
of corrupt IGs

Read HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/LASCEGAS pdf
HTTP://thomsascaggiano.com/SEAMAN.pdf .,

HTTP:/fthomascaggiano.com/BONDI.pdf

HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/BERKLEY.pdf

HTTP:/ithomascaggiano.com as 700 MEGS of records from corrupt NV SEc of State and 200 pages of widely
distributed emails from NV AG are accessible as well as FBI tip line reports, court records, et al

and google in quotes "thomascaggiano.com”

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court F

North Las Vegas, NV 89084 eed rai *

Home Land line: 702-586-6768 r cao1 "NeWSDlgest.eom
In USA use cell: 973-945.0486 Th omasC . '

If we are on travel outside USA use: as agglano.(:()m

862-258-5915

fax 702-577-0097 Case St“dy EXpﬂses
Tynnny in Government

e e 6662 pc_’_f A o - e / . - 7 ’\\
B 7263 | = (”/ﬁ/ /Z/
. p - o /.,f» ’ ?—i‘,’ ’/‘_.. \gA/,

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com> — Wed, Mar 5, 2025 at 5:08 PM
To: rebecca.edgeworth@asm.state.nv.us, dara_cohen@rosen.senate.gov, DAInfo <DAiInfo@clarkcountyda.com>,
info@republicanags.com, aginquiries <aginquiries@ag.nv.gov>, stavrosanthony@gmail.com, “steven.horsford"
<steven.horsford@mail.house.gov>, staff@nevadarealestate.com, whistleblower@ronjohnson.senate.gov,
DOGE@mail.house.gov

Typo

Read http:/ithomascaggiano.com/LASVEGAS.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.comlDOGE.pdf fraud,waste, abuse criminal disbursement of federal, state, county and
municipal funds in NV

The Las VEgas Fiscal Affairs Committee and Las Vegas Civilian Review Board have protected Gov Lombardo, his
replacement who has been protected by the FBI NV, doj, his Lt Gov, and nv AG Ford, Clark County DA, Carson city DA

and Clark County Commissioners and Carson City Board of supervisors

See htip://thomascaggiano.com/SEAMAN.pdf
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Google “thomascaggiano.com”

STATE OF NEVADA

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

555 E. Washington Ave, Suite 3900
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
ADAM PAUL LAXALT

M4 PAUL LAX U.S. v. Griffith, 334 U.S. 100
Act of Confederation in Conspiracy

https:/ftinyurl.com/v753vis
Enforcement agencies

are corrupt

WESLEY X, DUNCAN
Farm Assistaet

: . NICHOULAS A. TRUTANICH
Krulewitch v. United States, 336 U.S. 440 1949 (o daens

US v. Casamento, 887 F 2,2d 1141)
‘December 30, 2016

Parss o
Noth Las Vegas, NV. 89084
Re: Complaint recerved 1222016 The SWAMP EXPOSED

Dear Mr. Caggiano,

‘h"m“s‘:&ggfano.com

http://thomascaggéano,com/iNJUSTlCESCALE.pdf

Thank you for contacting wmmmwmm&mammmx@eﬂam
MW&&%M%&MWWWW.M%M%%&
mmmw,wmmmmmammmwmwﬁgm‘ i any

mmbmw*mwmmwamo:wm‘

mrmmmmymmmmmmywmm,

Nevada Real Estate Division
. 2501 E. Sshars Ave., Suite 102
http://homascaggiano.com Lss vegss, Nv 8910s

CLARKCOUNTYNV. pdf (702) 486-4033
EOUSA .pdf CEMK.pdf Cmmmp%ngxdzm Discipline
Carson C&y.,;fv 89702
(775} 6874017

NV a State of Rackettering
Fraud. Retaliation

protected by US AGs

Sen Cortez-Masto, Rosen

all Congressional Reps

FBI, NV AGs Laxalt and Ford
Clark County Commissioners
Sheriff Lombardo CRB

Gov Sandoval and Sisolak
Las Vegas Review Journal

regarding this matter, the State Bar of Nevada

~ privale atiormey
wmmmnmm:mmmmammm;mzm«

toll free in Nevada at (800) 789-5747.
1 hope you find the above-referenced information useful
Sincerely,
77{""“'””0&!& &V | ADAM PAUL LAXALT M
A 10l V- CRivton: S ¢ ‘ ,MM
8{7.:r Constituent Services Unit Y3)7

Twier: « Facabook: NV,

Teleohots. T75.68L.1100 « Fax 7754841108 + Web 2 G & K Jontofbas oy o
> @ NevadsAG AtierrayGoneral

« YouTube: MNevadalls




Edu i Lant WUp £ 9 54

oL T aﬁ&cssm the reverse
sosh? we can refurn the card to you.
¢ Astach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

: %ZM@ ol

Pl hignat DATA T
P re 57 ddast T—VZJVL‘A[

Brs armoe :
Wﬁ;j}qﬁg ‘y NS Heustise TS
(7787 ‘é"k&%hz 2 iad Corrupuon is expose':i on M&iwwp
(s \Lgeas, MV http:/fthomascaggiana.com/ r;tﬂl 4 (,f;w‘
8P/04 -2/35 3. Service Type O Priority Mail Express® )([4” /"f ﬁ,,.y!
IR O RS s Simitines  F £25,  7HTF O
9590 9402 8927 4064 7722 26 o vespeices ey O Soraasconmatore Jua #7125 b
?Ul? DSBD UUUU "IE’US SEBE S 0ﬂ7 “ d”ﬁt‘
B isiikou RPLES Vie (mer”
8 ch 8811 July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-0053 Domestic Return Receipt
Ctl‘ﬂPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
! %ﬁﬁmﬁ;‘;%‘?gﬂ — ~ o Cf2A1E MMLULEL T5Q
%0 that we can reum you. . T FORMER o-Ple
maensmreres |13 2B ourry Dttty D)
D. Is delivery address different rom e 17 [l fes
ERALL A SLLER, £ 56 I YES, enter delivery address below: /ﬂ{o LvHo VTS
L6 8Sontl 7 St - CORRUPTION IS Exposey ) L bkRk <ourTY DA
Lo s Veshs, s/ hitp:4 ggiano. OOﬂV?ﬂf'fL WwolFsor, isa
8%1o1 VEREAR l"g :rz
|3 Service Type 1 Priorty Mail Express® OFFLLIAL
WURD Y TR~ |as s &t g Ay
9590 9402 7425 2055 5704 86 |5 Conacron osiveny - """ ) Sigeature Confirmation Has L ovTER
. Article Number (Transfer from service label) ] Collect on Delivery Restricted Defivery  Restrioted Defivery '
585 0710 5270 0714 Obya T feinesetouey F€Q + ST P
'S Form 3811, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Retum Receipt - aRlM 1AL Q-Di

CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON

hitp:/,

App 46 ALcotplies .

FDATH pd AR p:f ”
‘Fh‘ffl—. A€ © Bt if‘
d B a3

tiomascaggiano.com

CEasgar0 DESISTpy  De v s Fend 57.07»’

Thomas Ca
K'G%G Arcadlgag'Gaig?'a Court

h Las Vegas, NV 8908«

Loavins L FURS A
Vz’u/m'biu‘» sroe]

(8= 2, 34006295305
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CORRUPTION IS EXPOSED ON fe
htip:/ ; .oomy/ C((:

Gma ﬂ CLP &K Con P thomas caggiano «hom@scaggiano@gmail.com>

SomMmiscetas 4 DA HHeve Walhs, s, 13a

NV, Clark County and Las \(egas are cease pools of fraud, waste and abuse
4 messages

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gfmail.com> Wed, Mar 5, 2025 at 10:48 AM
To: rebecca.edgeworth@asm.state.nv.us;f, thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>, press ﬁpress@nevadagop.orgz
press <press@cortezmasto.senate.gov>; Press_Paul@pauI.senate.gov, whisﬂeblower@ronjohnson senate.gov,

DOGE@mail.house.gov, districtcourtcierk@carson.or , OIG <0ig@gao.gov>, 0ig <oig@nsf.gov>, in%o@republicanags.com,

aginquiries <aginquiries@ag.nv.gov>

of corrupt 1Gs

Read HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/LAS GAS.pdf ZA,’VZ EM ’ ?

HTTP://thomsascaggiano.com/SEAMAf pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/BONDl.pfdf

HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/BERKLE‘j;{.pdf |
H'lTP://thomascaggiano.com as 700 MEGS of records from corrupt NV SEc of State and 200 pages of widely
distributed emails from NV AG are accessible as well as FBJ tip line reports, court records, etal

and google in quotes "thomascaggiano.?com"

Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court

Nome Lona oee 70y s FreedonNewsDigest. com
i US I -048 : . ;
o arson ‘vl o U use: ThomasCagglan:o.cem

fx 702.577.0007 Case Study Exposes

@ DOGE.pdf
7263K

Typo

Read http://thomascaggiano.com/LASVEGAS.pdf .
http://thomascaggiano.com/DOGE.pdf fraud,waste, abuse criminal disbursement of federal, state, county and
municipal funds in NV ;

The Las VEgas Fiscal Affairs Committee and Las Vegas Civilian Review Board have protected Goy Lombardo, his
replacement who has been protected by;ithe FBI NV, doj, his Lt Gov, and nv AG Ford, Clark County DA, Carson city DA
and Clark County Commissioners and Carson City Board of supervisors !

See http://thomascaggiano.com/SEAMAN.pdf




http://thomascaggiano.com/BERKLEY.fpdf
hitp:/ithomascaggiano.com/T: RUMPDATA.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CEASEAN;DDESIST.pdf like Las VEgas police et al have protected the racketeering HOA,
Aliante Master Association in Las Vegas

Go to Las VEgas Police and get wmpfaints filed with the Las Vegas Police by me
talk with the corrupt The NV REal ESta;te division and CIC Ombudsman

Ifyou go to http:l/thomaxscagggiano.co‘f you can download 700 MEGS of evidence provided the corrupt Se of State
and 200 pages of emails from the co pt NV AG ford

Read oath of office
28 USC SEctions 2,3 and 4
[Quoted text hidden]

@ 6OGE.pdf

e e o S X4 048 3 5.1 skt 7

7263K | _
//

L %,
INSIDE ON TqE o
PUBLISHER opy rc ‘
Registereq State of Nevada North Lasa\c'ygggée’hg%ug%84
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M Gma;§ M As 6 . f thomas cagfgiano <thon';;ascaggiano@gmail.com>
| U TRy e LABss
Corrupt HOA Alainte Master Assoction protected by NV, FBI, DOJ ;

1 message f i
thomas caggiano <thomascaggian gmail.com> Thi:, Feb 27, 2025 at 8:53 PM
To: Grant_Dubler@rosen.senate.gov, OGE@mail.house.gov, wh:sﬂeblcwer@ronjohnson.senate.gov, whistleblower

<whistleblower@judiciaw-mp.senate.g¢v>, Pamela Goynes-Brown <goynesbrownp@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>,
Press__Paul@paul.senate.gov, "Pat.Spearman” <Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us>, stavrosanthony@gmail.com,
autumnridgeataliante <autumnndgeata!@ante@fsmevada.com>, AlianteMaster <AIianteMaster@fsrnevada.oom>,

DOJ & FBI have been protected by Sen Jacky Rosen (D), Sen Catherine Cortez—Mésto (D) Rep Horsford (D), the prior
Carlk County Sheriff and Chief of Police now Gov Lombardo (R) protected by his LT Gov who protect Lombardo when he
was on the Las Vegas Metro Fiscal A, ; ,

CIGIE as its IGs are protected by its ¢IGIE integrity Committee, headed by the IG NSF wh was the most corrupt vice
chair of CIGIE, known to House and §enate Oversight Committees ; i

thomascaggiano.com which include | ; i
HTTP://thomascaggiano’.ccm.BONDl.pdf ' f :
HTTP://thomascaggianc.com/BLANCl-;”!E.pdf Bondi's Depuity US AG F ké )L 5 l/(/v/
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/PATEL.g’df :
ttp:l/thoamscaggiano.com/LASVEGAS.pdf : i.(/ ires

I also noted the FSR VP read 18 usc §SEcﬁon 4 Misprision of Felony
and 18 USC SEc3 Accomplice which does NOT require an overt act on her part
and noted FSR attorney submitted a false affidavit to the justice Court

the letters are published and known to %House and Senate as they show the envelopes sending thé evidence directly to
the USAG, FBI, and director as Wray was protected during his entire tenure by CIGIE, US Attorney General, OSC, GAO
Fraud net, Office of Professional REsposnbility of DOJ and FBI, OSC, DOJ OIP, et ..al !

; :

correct,
18 USC 2,3,4,241,242,666,1001 ,1512,1513, et al Violation of Justice Manul,

-~ Rules ofPRofesionat Codnct RPC 8.3 are constarit ang Standing Operating Procedure

I declare under penalty of perjury unber the laws of the United States of America that the foiegoing is true and

_ Executed Feb 27, 2025 signed Thomas-Caggiano -~ —— -~ ="

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court : . .
North Las Vegas, NV 69084 - Corr uption js €Xposed op
Home Land line: 702-586-6768 ; bttp.

In USA use cell: 973-945-0486
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Thomas J Caggiano
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Corruption is exposed on |
M Gm ail http://thomas@:aggiano.com/ ~ thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>

[agdb.ag.state.nv.us #79200] AutoReply: Fwd: Read published Iettéfrs exposing the
corrupt FBL,DOJ,NV, Firsts&;ervice Residential and the SWAMP %

1 message

AG inquiries via RT <aginquiries@ag.r§v.gov> ' ' . Moﬁ, Feb 24, 2025 at 8:10 PM
Reply-To: aginquiries@ag.nv.gov ! ,
To: thomascaggiano@gmail.cor&ﬂl__ Corruption is €xposed on |
C < ﬂ-ﬂ hup./ .
homasesggiano.com/ J =\ ATYA - Pl €
Greetings, N \/ A A’ ﬁ;ﬂz £§ X }JF () .

This message has been automatically generated in response to the creation of a trouble ticket reg?rding Fwd: Read
published letters exposing the corrupt FBLDOJ,NV, Firstservice Residential and the SWAMP, a summary of which
appears below. 3

There is no need to reply to this message right now. Your ticket has been assigned an ID of [agdb.ag.state.nv.us
#79200].

Please include the string [agdb.ag.state.nv.us #79200] in the subject line including the brackets of all future
correspondence about this issue. To do so, you may reply to this message. Ex: [agdb.ag.state.nv.us #42]

Thank you,
aginquiries@ag.nv.gov

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening attachments or

clicking links, especially from unknowri senders.
1

|
How easy is it to show how utterly corrupt DOJ and FBI as well as OGIS and CIGIE have been

Simply send the ma request for all emails, letters and fax since 2020 from Thomas Caggiano at the below address
and from thomascaggiano@gmail.com ‘

Also request the same from the corruptiG GAO, IG NSF which heads the corrupt CiGle, NARA, OPM
Also request from the DOJ and FBI Office of Professional Responsibility and OSC a copy of all complaints by letter, fax,
and emails sent to them or by CC and US District Court District of Columbia Executive Attorney and its Board of
Professional Responsibility ( against heé corrupt FBI Director Wray and his accomplice the FBI FOIA and others noted
herein. ; '

You will get thousands of pages fo complaints and links noting US District Court Cases in the 9th and 3rd circuits.
Access PACERS for fillings from Thomas Caggiano and also request attachments :

Download HTTP://thomascaggiano.convindex.pdf
Access letters to UA Attomney Pam Bondi or directly

on HTTP:/thomascaggianop.com/BONDI.pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/PATEL.pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/LASVEGAS.pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/TRUMPDATA.pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.comlsUMMAR?YEVIDENCE.pdf

Listen to the audio recording between Thomas Caggiano and CIGIE published on thomascaggiano.com and attached as
mp3 files ‘

and google in quotes "thomascaggiano.com” i

The Justice Manual, its Policy, its procedures are ignored as is oath of office called perjury as well a$ Rules of
Professional Coduct 8.3.a and 8.3.b by attorneys who protect THE SWAMP at al levels

18 USC 2,3,4,241,242,666,1001,1512,1513, et al

As fraud, criminal disburses fo federal state, county and municipal funds in DC, NV and NJ are routine as well as official
misconduct, gross malfeasance, neglect, et. al. as known by House and Seante oversight committees for years




- Forwarded message 5
From: thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com>
Date: Sat, Feb 22, 2025 at 1:27 PM ;

Subject: Read published letters exposing the corrupt FBI,DOJ,NV, Firstservice Residential and the SWAMP

To: <DOGE@mai!.house.gov>, <whisﬂeblower@ronjohnson.senate.gov>, whistieblower <whistleblower@judiciary-rep.
senate.gov>, Pat.Spearman <Pat.Spefarman@sen.state.nv.us>, <Press_PauI@paul.senate.gov>,3 cigie.information
<cigie.information@cigie.gov>, 6]]¢] <pig@gao.gov>, <stavrosanthony@gmail.com>, <ariana_mo;rales@cortezmasto.
senate.gov>, steven.horsford <stevenf.horsford@mail.house.gov>, <Judiciary__WhistJeb!ower@mail.house.gov>,
<info@repub!icanags.com>, <jim.jordan@mail.house.gov>, thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano gmail.com>,
<joey@joeygilbertlaw.com>, Integrity-Complaint <lntegrity-Complaint@cigie.gov>, OPR FOIA <opr. FOIAZ@usdoj.gov>,
NARA General Counsel FOIA Office <£OlA@nara.gov>, OGIS <ogis@nara.gov>, <staff@nevada’realestate.com>,

<NVCasework@rosen.senate.gov>, press <press@nevadagop.org>, <cruz_press@cruz.senate.g}ov>, News
<News@news3lv.com>, Vivek Ramas amy <news@news.humanevents.com>, Media <Media@c;larkcountyda.com>

i

and Office of professional Resposnblty, for US District Court Appelalte Divsion Board of Professional Resposnbility, DO
and FBI Office of Professional Resposnbikty and 0sSC known by NV Sen Catherine Cortez=Masto; Esqg, Sen Jacky
Rosen, Rep Steve Horsford all (D) and Carlk County Commisisierns, DA, and news mediaet. al

The widely distributed emauisis are included as well as 700 MEGS of eamils with attrachemtns to the corrupt NV Sec of
State are accssible via URL linkg=ks on thoamscaggiano.com as well las FBI tip line reports, audio records to ClIGE, et.
al i :

HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/BONDI.pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/PATEL.pdf
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/AUR1250;l14B Protected HOA Autumn Ridge at Alaitne Community Association a sub HOA
of the corrupt Aliante Communi Association for the President of both HOAs stated before unit holders

“l am honored to be protected by the FBJ* ;

As fraud, waste and abuse and violations of 18 USC 2,3,4,241,242 1 512,1513, perjury, bribery, federal and state tax
fraud, and mail fraug have been constant for over a decade .

as my prior FEd Senator requested an investigation and was ignored as have been the records in the FTC's Consumer
Sentinel Network accessible by thousands of enfroore=cment agents world wide including those filed in the US District
Court District of Nevada snd the corrupt justice Court of Las Vegas 16P0O1647 and 17P01335 as the prior US AG and FB|
director Chris Wray were corrupt during his entire team in office

congressman Horsford (D) as these democrats protect the Clark County Sheriffs, Police and Gov Lombardo (R) protects
his protector NV AG Frod (D) and Clark ;County Commissioners, et al. |

Thomas Caggiano

7086 Arcadia Glen Court

North Las Vegas, Nv 89084 g ‘\

Home Land line: 702-586-6768 N D. est com
In USA use cell: 973-945-0486 : ‘ wSsSbi o v
If we are on travel outside USA use: Fr eedom e . g

862-258-5915 . .

fax 702.577-0097 - ThomasCaggiano.com

Case Study Exposes |
Tyranny in Government
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